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Scott K. Ney, Director of Facility Operations

To: Donna Oberg

From: Scott Ney

Subject: Geneva High School Football Field Replacement
Date: February 6, 2012

Donna,

In accordance with the Advertisement for Bids, | opened bids for the High School Football Field
Replacement Project on Wednesday morning, January 25, 2012. Four (4) contractors submitted
bids and a summary of the Bid Proposal received is as follows:

BIDDER. BID AMOUNT

Nicholas & Associates, Inc., Mt. Prospect, IL $1,100,000.00
Team REIL, Inc., Union, IL $1,179,645.00
J.E.M. Morris Construction, Inc., Big Rock, IL $1,198,650.00
Henry Bros. Co., Hickory Hills, IL $1,230,899.00

Rempe-Sharpe and Associates, Inc. has verified all contractors’ references which have provided
only positive feedback. | am recommending the bid be awarded to Nicholas & Associates of Mt.
Prospect, IL for the High School Football Field Replacement Project, with the winning bid
amount of $1,100,000.00. Please let me know if additional bid information is needed.



